

KRISHNA TIWARI

Front-End Developer

📍 Mumbai ✉ ktiwari19@gmail.com 📞 7000134994

PROFILE

Frontend Developer with the ability to analyze & adept in all stages of Frontend Development. Able to effectively self-manage during independent projects, As well as collaborate and Coordinate as part of a productive team. Experience in building modern web & landing pages with mobile responsive design using HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript(ES6) & React. Developed simple REST API to perform CRUD operations (GET, POST, PUT, DELETE) using Express, NodeJS and MYSQL. Good understanding of SDLC and OOP's concepts

SKILLS

Programing Languages

C, JavaScript

Web Technologies:

HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript

Framework:

Express, React, React Hook, jQuery

Database:

MySQL, Firebase

Tools:

Chrome DevTools, Npm, VScode, Photoshop

Version Controls:

GitHub, Git

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Front-End Developer Intern, *Ginfomedia solution* [🔗](#)

02/2021 – present | Mumbai

- Working on industry level projects for real clients.
- Using bootstrap for building fast and responsive websites.
- Designed and developed the backend using Node JS and Express JS framework and NoSQL database MongoDB.
- Developed reusable React components with states and props and improve them accordingly to optimize loading speed and maximum performance.
- Created SAP(single page application) using react router
- Designed and implemented Rest APIs based on CRUD operations to perform POST, GET, PUT, DELETE actions.
- Created components for apps consisted of Button, Checkbox, Input, Icons, Toggle Button Dropdown, Multi-Level Dropdown and many more using JavaScript.

Broker, *Shri Krishna Canvassers*

07/2020 – 12/2021 | Raipur

- Expanding business deals from 3 cities to 20 cities of MH & MP.
- Contacting manufacturers for product quality, price negotiation, and orders.
- Making deals to benefit both Buyers and Sellers

EDUCATION

BTech, *Shri Shankaracharya Technical Campus*

Mechanical Engineering

06/2016 – 04/2020 | Bhilai

PROJECTS

Portfolio site, <https://ktiwari19.github.io/portfolio-site/> [🔗](#)

- Developed using HTML, CSS, & JavaScript.
- JavaScript event-listeners linked to button to change its theme and save it on local storage for next visit
- Standardized all output with a new, responsive, mobile-first approach and strategy.

Contact App

- A full-stack web app to allow users to add, update and delete their contacts and save them in Firebase Realtime Database.
- Used Firebase as backend to serve user data.
- Used Git commits for saving different stages of app development.

Palmy India Website, <https://www.palmyindia.com> [🔗](#)

- Used Bootstrap, Flexbox and Grid to design flexible responsive layout structure
- Form to submit user data to google sheets.
- Hosting on server and pointing it to DNS.